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Addendum #2 
 

Contract services for high quality curricular resources for Science Core and/or 

Ancillary Materials aligned to NGSS Grades K-12 (SY22) 
 

Issue Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 
 

 

Bids Due: Friday, December 18, 2020 

 

1. Given the public health situation, are electronic signatures acceptable for the RFP submissions? 
 
Yes, an electronic signature is allowed 

 

2. Is it OK to bid even if our products have not been vetted by edReports? We are aligned to the 
NGSS. 
 
We will review your submission. 

 

3. Will sample materials be required along with the RFP (student book, teacher edition, equipment 
kits, etc.) or would these be needed later in the process? 
 
For now, please only send the submission to the RFP, which  should include a thorough 
description of what you offer. If we would like to see additional items, we will contact you. 

 

4. Will the district accept Grades 3-5 only solution with an optional K-2 pilot? 
 
We will review the Grades 3-5 and the K-2 pilot that you submit. 

 

5. At the time of writing, ther is no K-5 science curriculum that has EdReports reviews with “green” 
ratings in all three gateways. May a vendor respond with a curriculum that EdReports reviews 
forthcoming in early 2021? 
 
Yes, you can respond with the curriculum that has forthcoming EdReports reviews. 

 

6. Should the vendor submit a completed and signed Educational Technology Company 
Agreement with the proposal, or will this be completed and signed upon award? 
 
No, you do not have to sign the Educational Technology Company Agreement at this time. It 
can be signed upon award. 
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7. For high school, what courses are you interested in? We assume Biology, Chemistry, and 
Physics, but we also offer Earth Science, Physical Science, electives, AP, etc. Can you provide 
a list of the courses you are reviewing? 
 
We are interested and will review each of the courses that you listed. 

 

8. Once the RFPs are collected, how will the process continue? Will you be having formal 
presentations? How will the adoption process play out? I was hoping to send some samples to 
your attention. Are you OK with me sending them to the district office? Also, I would be happy to 
send to any teachers on the committee, and we can also offer pilots if needed. 
 
Please review the RFP document as that provides answers to these questions. Only send the 
submission to the RFP, which  should include a thorough description of what you offer. If we 
would like to see additional items, we will contact you. 

 


